From: Holli Fielden

Sent: 12 September 2024 11:40

To: Data Scanning

Subject: FW: Application No. 24/00563/FUL

From: Wilson, Mark
Sent: 04 September 2024 16:51
To: planning applications <planning.applications@Rochford.gov.uk>

Cc: S

Subject: Application No. 24/00563/FUL

2

You don't often get email from oSNNI <2~ why this is important

FAQ: Ms Aimee Collins

Aimee,

As the occupants of the adjoining property 23 Uplands Park Road, having reviewed the plans we would like to lodge
an objection and request you refuse the application, as the plans detail construction of an extension that will block
natural light to the rear of our property and garden.

Also, what is the occupants plan with the garden fencing on the adjoining side, given that boundary is their
responsibility? The current fencing is in an extremely poor state of repair.

Thankyou,
Mark and Marie Wilson

23 Uplands Park Road,
Rayleigh.
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Business conducted on behalf of BEA donuciled clients is undartaken by Guy Carpantar & Company SmbM {London Bravvah).

Guy Campenter & Company GmbH (London Branch) is Authorised and Regulated by the Fi b im Reference No, §730083,
registered in England and Wales with company number BRO21212, whose registered office i SR B8 Gy
Carponter & Company Gmbh (Londen dranch) ia a erad branch of Guy Garpenter & Company GumibH Lacal court, Registry court o HREB 95354,
Registered Sest: Munich, Managing Direcior Axel FI8 Ing. Compelent supervisory austhority: Munich Ohamber of Induslry and Commerce in Germany (i
Miinchan). Register numbern 02000 HOVEW-81.
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